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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 2:28 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Joint Oversight Subcommittee and Research and Technology Subcommittee 

Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT 

AND 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY 

  
NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                              Wednesday, October 11, 2017                     2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  
Subject: “NIST’s Physical Security Vulnerabilities: A GAO Undercover Review” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Ms. Lisa Casias, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce 
 Dr. Kent Rochford, Acting Director, National Institute of Standards and Technology  
 Mr. Seto Bagdoyan, Director, Audit Services, Forensic Audits & Investigative Service, U.S. 

Government Accountability Office 
  
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Oversight 

and 
Subcommittee on Research and Technology 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Senior Counsel to the Chairman and Administrative Director | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


